CURRICULUM VITAE

Dr. Hanumant Sadashiv Sanap

Contact No.: 09960789774 / 09130089764

Email ID: sanap.geography@gmail.com

Qualification: M.A., B.Ed., M.B.A., P.G.D.D.C., SET, NET, Ph.D.



OBJECTIVES

To seek a challenging career in the field of **Lectureship** and field related to research in Earth Science with advanced tool i.e. **Geography** & **Geo-informatics**. To prove my calibre, thinking by achieving higher career goals, I wish to become an asset to the organization/ institute by adding value through my skill, ideas and creative thinking.

Educational Profile

Sr. No.	Name of Examination	Board/ University	Year of Passing	Percentage Obtained	Class Obtained
1	S.S.C.	M. S. B. S. H. S. E.	2006	50.53	Second
2	H.S.C.	M. S. B. S. H. S. E.	2008	60.17	First
3	B.A. (Geo)	S.P.P.U., Pune	2011	73.67	Distinction
4	B.Ed. (Geo. + Mar.)	S.P.P.U., Pune	2014	60.00	Higher Second
5	M.A. / M.Sc. (Geo)	S.P.P.U., Pune	2013	63.70	First
6	P.G.D.D.C.	S.U., Kolhapur	2016	73.17	Distinction
7	NET (Geography)	UGC	2014		Qualified
8	SET (Geography)	S.P.P.U., Pune (UGC Agency)	2014		Qualified
9	NET (Geography)	UGC	2014		Qualified
10	NET (Geography)	UGC	2015		Qualified
11	M.B.A. (HRM)	Y.C.M.O.U. Nashik	2022	CGPA:9.32	0 Grade
12	Ph. D. (Geography)	S.R.T.M.U. Nanded	2020		Awarded

EXPERIENCE

1. Teaching Experience: (11 years)

Institute: Shri Swami Vivekanand Shikshan Sanstha, Kolhapur's

Shikshanmaharshi Dr. Baluji Salunkhe College, Miraj

 $\label{eq:Designation: Assistant Professor in Geography} Designation: \textbf{Assistant Professor in Geography}$

Teaching Experience details

Sr. No.	Name of the College	Academic Year	Duration in Years
1	Ahmednagar College, Ahmednagar (CHB)	2013-14	1 Year
2	S. S. C. College, Junnar (CHB)	2014-15	1 Year
3	Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara (CHB)	2015-16 to 2017-18	3 Years
4	Lal Bahadur Shastri College, Satara (CHB)	2018-19 to 13.03.2024	6 Years
5	Shikshanmaharshi Dr. Baluji Salunkhe	From 14.03.2024 to	
	College, Miraj	Still Today	

Teaching experience of following Levels and Courses teaching is from 2013 to up to.

Sr. No.	Regular Full Time Academic levels Taught
1.	P. G. Diploma Level (Innovative Programme)
2.	Post Graduate Level (M.A./M.Sc. Geography)
3.	Undergraduate Level (B.A Geography)
4.	Diploma Course in Geoinformatics

Sr. No.	COC and CPE Courses Taught
1.	Career Oriented Course – GPS (UG)
2.	CPE - Digital mapping (PG)
3.	Certificate Course in Geoinformatics
4.	Basics of Geoinformatics

Subject Taught:

- Photogrammetry, Remote Sensing and GIS
- Quant. Tech. & Comp. Appl. in Geography
- Quantitative Techniques in Cartography.
- Digital Mapping.
- Laboratory Work.
- Field Work and Project Work
- Fundamentals of GPS
- GIS AND GNSS/GPS Particles
- Digital mapping Particles

- Political Geography
- Environmental Studies
- Population Geography
- Geomorphology
- Oceanography
- Physical Geography
- Scientific Method
- Soil Geography

2. Administrative Experience:

- > Work Experience in various Committees
- 1. Coordinator of YCMOU-MBA programme at Lal Bahadur Shastri College of ASC, Satara
- 2. Coordinator of self financed course "Basics of Geoinformatics" at Lal Bahadur Shastri College of ASC, Satara
- 3. Member of N.S.S. Committee at Lal Bahadur Shastri College of ASC, Satara.

- 4. Member of **College Website** Committee at Lal Bahadur Shastri College of ASC, Satara.
- 5. Member of NAAC **Core Committee Technical Aide** at Lal Bahadur Shastri College of ASC, Satara.
- 6. Member of **Competitive Exam Cell** of Lal Bahadur Shastri College of ASC, Satara.
- 7. Member of Admission Committee of Lal Bahadur Shastri College of ASC, Satara
- 8. Work Experience of organization of various Academic Programmes.
- 9. I have successfully faced **Local Inquiry Committees** (LIC) coming for affiliation, sent by **University for M.A./M.Sc. Geography course**.

COMPUTER SKILL

- I. Software: Working Knowledge of Microsoft Office and website and Blog developer,
- II. GIS software: i) Arc GIS, ii) QGIS, iii) ERDAS, iv) Global Mapper,
 - v) Map Source (Garmin) vii) Google Earth Pro. etc.
- III. Operating Systems: Windows 11, Windows 10, Windows 8 & 8.1, Windows 7, Windows XP.
- IV. Certificate Courses:
 - 1. Successfully completed Maharashtra State Certificate in Information Technology **(MS-CIT)** course (Oct, 2007) with 70% of marks.

AWARENESS OF EOUIPMENTS

- ➤ Handheld Theodolite, Dumpy level, Electronic Total Station (ETS), Plain table, Prismatic compass, Chain tape, Pocket Stereoscope, Mirror Stereoscope, GPS (Garmin) and Weather Instruments.
- > Knowledge of various ICT tools

(e.g.: Interactive Projector handling, Smart Board, Interactive Touch Panel, Visualizer etc.)

Plotter cum Scanner: Multiple size of documents/maps Scanning and Printing.

FDP & Other COURCES

Following courses completed:.

Sr. No.	Name of the Course	Organized by	Duration
1.	FDP on "ICT Tools for Effective Teaching Learning"	S. R. T. M. University, Nanded	11 - 16 May 2020
2.	MOOC on "Earth Observation for Climate Action"	ISRO, CSSTEAP & UNOOSA	15 September to 14 October 2023
3.	Remote Sensing, Geographical Information System and Global Navigation Satellite System	IIRS, Dehradun	10 Aug. – 27 Nov. 2015

4.	Geospatial Technologies for Urban Planning	IIRS, Dehradun	11 Feb.– 15 Mar. 2016
5.	Basic Communication Skills (English)	Edubridge Learning Pvt. Ltd.	28 Jun 11 Jul 2016
6.	Application of GIS and RS in Carbon Forestry	IIRS, Dehradun	16 Feb. – 10 Mar. 2017
7.	Remote Sensing and Digital Image Analysis	IIRS, Dehradun	4 Sept. – 14 Sept. 2018
8.	Geo-informatics for Biodiversity Conservation Planning	IIRS, Dehradun	06 Dec 17 Dec. 2021

RESEARCH PROFILE

I. Ph.D.:

Topic	Research Centre	Year	University	Result
Spatio-Temporal Analysis of Rainfall Variability on Sahyadri in Maharashtra	School of Earth Sciences	2016 - 2020	Swami Ramanand Teerth Marathwada University, Nanded	Awarded on 28 Feb. 2020

II. Book:

Sr. No.	Title	Publisher	ISBN	Published in
1	"Manvi Bhugol"	Diamond Publication, Pune	978-81-8483-614-1	June 2015

III. RESEARCH PAPER PUBLISHED

Sr. No.	Title of Paper	Name of the Journal	ISBN /ISSN	Impact Factor	Volume / Issue	Level
1	Trend analysis of Annual, Seasonal and South-west Monsoon rainfall on Sahyadri in Maharashtra	RESEARCH REVIEW International Journal of Multidisciplinary	ISSN 2455- 3085 (Online) UGC approved Journal No. 44945	Impact Factor 5.164 [SJIF]	Vol-4 Issue-03	International
2	Change Detection in Land Cover Pattern of Man Tahsil of Satara District (2011 & 2013)	Aarhat Publication & Aarhat Journal's Electronic International Interdisciplinary Research Journal (EIIRJ)	ISSN- 2277- 8721 UGC approved Journal No - 48833	Impact Factor: 5.20 (EduIndex)	Vol VII Special Issue No XII	International
3	"Pal Dharmik	Bhimashankar	ISBN : 978-93-			

	Tirthksthalache Sanghat"	Research Journal	5158-303-5		
4	Impact of Climate Change on Agriculture in Western Satara District - An Analysis of Farmer Awareness and Knowledge	Akshar Wangmay	2229-4929 UGC-Care Listed	 Vol. V Issue. I	International
5	Land use and Land Cover Analysis of Baramati Tehsil of Pune district (2008 & 2013)	Research Front	ISSN: 2320- 6446 (Print), 2320-8341 (Online)	 	Intern- ational
6	An Analysis of Normalized Difference Vegetation Index (NDVI) and Rainfall of Pune Division (Maharashtra)	Education and Society	UGC CARE Listed Journal - ISSN 2278- 6864	 Issue-I / Volume- VI	National

IV. RESEARCH PAPER PRESENTED

Sr. No.	Title of Paper	Name of the Conference Seminar	Place	Date	Level
1	Trend analysis of Annual and Seasonal Rainfall in Marathwada region of Maharashtra State	Technological Advances in Climate-Smart Agriculture and Sustainability	S.R.T.M. University, Nanded and S.G.G.S. Institute of Engineering and Technology, Nanded	16 th – 18 th January 2017	International
2	Change Detection in Land Use and Land Cover Pattern of Phaltan Tehsil of Satara District (2008 & 2013)	Digital Cartography for Resource Management	Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	28 th March 2018	National

V. Conferences & Workshops Attended

The total **24** attended/participated in various International, National, State and University Level Conferences, Workshops and Seminars.

Sr. No.	Name of the Conference / Seminar	Place	Date	Level
1	Workshop of NEP-2020- M.A./M.Sc. I GeographyRevised Syllabus	Shivaji University, Kolhapur	3 rd November 2023	University
2	Monitoring Forest Disturbances	IIRS Outreach Webinar	4 th October	National

	using Geo-spatial Technology		2023	
3	Online One Week Workshop on Q-GIS	Krantisinh Nana Patil Mahavidyalaya, Walwa	4 th to 9 th April 2022	State
4	Online: World of Work (WoW) Career Summit 2021 "Career opportunity in Drone Industry of India by IG Drones"	Centre Of Excellence for Career Counselling, FICCI Model Career Center - Greater NOIDA	22 December 2021	National
5	Yoga for Health	Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara	21st June 2021	State
6	Integrated Use of different Applications in Teaching & Learning	Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara	6 th & 7 th October 2021	State
7	Rajya Seva Purva Pariksheche Mahhav ani Swarup	Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara	9 th & 10 th March 2021	State
8	Revised Syllabus of B.A. III Geography (Paper No. IX and XII)	Mahavir Mahavidyalaya, Kolhapur and Shivaji University, Kolhapur	27 February 2021	State
9	IT skills for Smart Teaching	Rotary International District 3132	7 th August 2020	State
10	Landslide and Slope Failure	Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara	26 th July 2020	State
11	ICT enablement in Higher Education for the betterment of Academic Delivery and Statutory adherence	Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara	21 st May 2020	State
12	Yoga at Home : International Yoga Day	Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara	21st June 2020	State
13	Covid-19 Pandemic General Awareness Quiz	New Arts, Commerce and Science College, Ahmednagar	5 th January 2020	State
14	Remote Sensing of the Moon by Indian Lunar Missions with Emphasis on Spectroscopic Analysis	IIRS, Deharadun	23 rd December 2019	National
15	Understanding Climate Change & Sustainable Development Goals for Safer Planet and a Sustainable Future	Lal Bahadur Shastri College of Arts, Science & Commerce, Satara	9 th January 2019	National
16	Understanding Climate Change & Sustainable Development Goals for Safer Planet and a Sustainable Future	Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	8 th January 2019	National
17	"Soshal Midiyachya Vaparababat Savadhanata va anti raging: Janiv jagruti"	Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	3 August 2018	University
18	Intellectual Property Rights and Plagiarism	Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	27 th March 2018	University
19	Correspondence and	Chhatrapati Shivaji College,	12 th January	National

	Communication Skills	Satara	2017	
20	Sustenance and Enhancement of Quality in Teaching-Learning and Evaluation	Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	13 th April 2016	National
21	Soil & Water Testing	Department of Geography, Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	22 January 2016	University
22	Land Record & Land Survey	Department of Geography, Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	22 January 2016	University
23	Manuscriptology	Department of Sanskrit, Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara	17 th October 2015	State
24	Application of ICT in Educational Research	Shri Baneshwar College of Education, Burhannagar, Nagar	5th March 2014	University
25	Potential Tourist Centres in Ahmednagar District	Shri Dnyaneshwar Mahavidyalaya, Newasa	29th February 2012	University

GUEST LECTURES

Sr. No.	Topic	Name of The College	Date
1	For Refresher Course – "Basics of GIS"	Department of Geography, S.P.Pune University, Pune and S.S.C.College, Junnar	9th December 2014
2	Workshop – "One Day Workshop on Revised Syllabus of B.A. Part - III Geography	Organised by- Chhatrapati Shivaji College, Satara and Shivaji University, Kolhapur	20 th August 2015
3	"COC in GPS"	Karmaveer Bhaurao Patil College, Satara	29 th February 2016
4	Ozone Depletion and Global Warming	Kisan Veer Mahavidyalaya, Wai	23 rd September 2017
5	Workshop- "Modern Techniques in Surveying"	Balwant College, Vita	22 nd January 2018
6	Workshop- "Cartographic Techniques in Geography"	L.B.S. College of Arts, Sci. & Comm. College, Satara	15th January 2019
7	Hands on Training on DigiLocker	L. B. S. College, Satara	3 rd January 2023
8	Manav va Vishwa Vinash	S. M. Mehata College, Panchgani	8 th Junuary 2023

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITY

- 1. Worked as subject expert for C.H.B. walk-in-interview on 10th July 2018 at Law College, Phaltan.
- 2. Worked as Examiner for Drawing Competition on 6th October 2016 at Chh. Shivaji College, Satara.
- 3. Worked as Examiner for Drawing and Essay Competition on 28th September 2017 at Satara Forest Department, Satara.
- 4. G.P.S. Mapping work done for S. P. Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Satara on 26th June 2016.
- 5. G.P.S. Mapping work done for S. P. Mahila Mahavidyalaya, Satara on 2nd July 2016.
- 6. G.P.S. Mapping work done for D. G. College of Commerce, Satara on 6th July 2017.
- 7. Actively participated in N.S.S. at college level & Worked as member of 7 days National Service Scheme (N.S.S.) residential camp during 29 December 2022 to 04 January 2023, at Kushi, Tal. & Dist. Satara, Maharashtra.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name : Dr. Hanumant Sadashiv Sanap

Date of Birth : 6th April 1991

Gender : Male

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

Religion : Hindu

Caste : **Hindu-Vanjari (NT-D)**Language Proficiency : English, Marathi, Hindi

Permanent Address : At -Saradwadi, Po-Kusadgaon, Tal. Jamkhed,

Dist.-Ahmednagar, Maharashtra, Pin - 413201.

Correspondence Address : At -Saradwadi, Po-Kusadgaon, Tal. Jamkhed,

Dist.-Ahmednagar, Maharashtra, Pin - 413201.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

Thanking you,

Your's faithfully,

Place: Miraj

Date: 16.04.2024 (Dr. H. S. Sanap)